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explored, and a curious proclamation of King James

I. brought to light, maintaining the doctrine of the

Divine Right of Kings. From hence the party proceeded

through Lynch, examining the most westerly portion of

the lias which occurs here, to Porlock Church, and on to

the residence of Lord Lovelace, the house and grounds

having been thrown open by his Lordship’s order. Some

of the party lingered for a time in these delightful grounds,

while others hurried on to Culbone Church.

In the evening the whole party assembled at the resi-

dence of the Rev. T. Richards, at Alcombe, by whom they

were hospitably entertained. A communication was read

by Sir Thos. Phillipps, on the name of Aluric Vaccarius,

which occurs in the Pipe-roll of 20 Hen. II., and which

Sir Thomas suggested, had its origin in the grant probably

made by Alfred to the cowherd (Vaccarius; at Athelney.

After a vote of thanks to the President and the Secre-

taries, the proceedings of the annual meeting were formally

closed.

THE FOLLOWING WEBE EXHIBITED AT THE

CEmparani IHMmni,

AND PEESENTED TO THE SOCIETY.

SERIES of microscopic shells, of the orders Forami-

fera and Brachiopoda
;
highly magnified illustrations

of the same.

—

Mr. C. Moore, f.g.s.

A collection of specimens of rock and ores of Grabhurst,

Alcombe Common, North Hill, Dunkery, &c.

—

Rev. T. M. Richards.

Specimens of slate from the Treborough Slate Quarry,

on the Nettlecombe estate ; specimens of the red and



12 SEVENTH ANNUAL MEETING.

white iron ores taken from a mine on Brendon Hill, on

the Nettlecombe estate.^—Sir W. C. Trevelyan, Bart.

DEPOSITED.

A silver chasing, date a.d. 1530, by Cellini; head of

the Virgin, limosin enamel, 1515 ; and the old corporate

seal of the Boro’ of Stoke de Courci (Stogursey).

—

J. H. Payne, Esq.

An upper stone of a hand-mill found in the parish of

Minehead—it formed the cover of a small enclosed space

containing a vase, the contents of which were removed ;

copper ore from Alcombe, with electrotype made from it

;

fragments of ancient pottery and scoriae found in the coal-

barrow near the mouth of the Haven, or Hawn, Dunster ;

a most beautiful specimen of arragonite, found in a lime-

stone quarry at Stowey, in the parish of Cutcombe.

—

T. Abraham, Esq.

Fossil wood found on the beach at Watchet ; and the

jaws of Ichthyosaurus.—J. W. Williams, Esq.

Portion of a glass vessel from Cleeve Abbey, and Roman

British Pottery.—-Capt. Perceval.

Head of Ichthyosaurus tenuirostris, found at Blue An-

chor.—W. Blake, Esq.

Portions of decayed . trees, and leaf mould, from the

submarine forest near Minehead.—Rev. T. M. Richards.

A collection of marine algas, ferns, and other plants.

—

Miss Gifford.

A two-looped celt, found near Cork in 1854, considered

very rare.—Rev. Thomas Hugo.

Pen and ink sketches of the churches in the neighbour-

hood, drawn and deposited by E. A. Freeman, Esq.

* This mine is now worked to a depth of 140 feet, from which depth

the ores presented were raised.
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A portfolio of sketches of medigeval remains in Somer-

setshire and Cornwall ; and water-colour paintings of St.

German’s Priory (/hurch, Old Cleeve Abbey gate-house,

Crewkerne Monastery ; and views of Watchet, Minehead,

and Holnicote Mills.—^Mr. A. A. Clarke.

A list of turf-moor plants from the moors of Somerset-

shire,— T. Clark, Esq., Bridgwater.

€\)t %\mm,
THE FOLLOWING HAVE BEEN DEPOSITED AS LOANS.

Two heads of deer, from Cashmere.—Capt. Abbot.

Specimen of lead ore, with quartz, from Dyfngwm
mine, N. Wales.—H. D. King, Esq.

Five pieces of carving, including the Canterbury Pil-

grimage, exhibited at the Crystal Palace in 1851.

—

Mr. Halliday.

Large earthen vessel found at Staplegrove, about three

feet from the surface.—A. Turner, Esq.

Keport on Somersetshire Charities, Commutation of

Tithes, Report of Ecclesiastical Commissioners, Report on

Church Revenues, and Maps of Europe,

—

Rev. W. Phelps.

Model of human figure in ivory.—Mr. J. C. Baker.

Pottery, horns, and copper bolt, from the clay pits near

Bridgwater, belonging to the collection of the late Mr.

W. Baker.
PUKCHASED BY THE SOCIETY.

The Palgeontographical Society’s Journal for 1855.

The Archgeological Society’s Journal for 1855.

A collection of Casts from the Sculptures in Wells

Cathedral :—
Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 4, Four subjects, forming the capital


